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January 21, 2019 
 

Edward Randolph 
Director, Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, California 94102 

RE: Aliso Canyon Withdrawal Protocol Notification 

Dear Mr. Randolph: 

Pursuant to the Aliso Canyon Withdrawal Protocol dated November 2, 2017 (Protocol), I am 
writing to inform you that SoCalGas initiated withdrawal of natural gas from the Aliso Canyon 
storage field at approximately 11:58 p.m. on January 21, 2019.  SoCalGas will immediately 
notify you when withdrawal of natural gas from the Aliso Canyon storage field has ceased.  
Pursuant to the Protocol, SoCalGas will provide information regarding the withdrawal event to 
the Energy Division within 24 hours of the withdrawal event’s cessation. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Jeffery Salazar 

Jeffery Salazar 

Liaison Officer - SoCalGas 

cc: Maryam Ebke, Deputy Executive Director, CPUC 
Dorothy Duda, Energy Division, CPUC 
Jean Spencer, Energy Division, CPUC 
Renee Guild, Energy Division, CPUC 
Christina Ly, Energy Division, CPUC 
Judith Ikle, Energy Division, CPUC 
Simone Brant, Energy Division, CPUC 
Jonathon Bromson, Legal Division, CPUC 
Elizaveta Malashenko, Director, Safety and Enforcement Division, CPUC 
Kenneth Bruno, Safety and Enforcement Division, CPUC 
Matthewson Epuna, Safety and Enforcement Division, CPUC 
Lana Tran, Safety and Enforcement Division, CPUC 

 

Jeffery Salazar 
Liaison Officer 

 
555 West 5th Street 

Los Angeles, CA  90013-1011 
Tel. (213) 244-5916 

jlsalazar@semprautilities.com 

 




